RE: NDIS policy on ABA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Subject: RE: NDIS policy on ABA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: "Falkingham, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>

Date: 5/09/2023, 1:54 pm

To: Bob Buckley - A4 Co-convenor <convenor@a4.org.au>, "McKenzie, Corri"
<Corri.McKenzie@ndis.gov.au>

CC: "Jenny Karavolos (Australian Autism Alliance co-chair)" <jenkaravolos@outlook.com>, "Chris Varney
(Australian Autism Alliance co-chair)" <chris@icannetwork.com.au>

Hi Bob,
Sorry for the delay from me. This document was created before both of our time.

| am committed to reviewing it in light of the imminent NDIS Review findings, more current evidence, lived
experience and an appropriate consultation process.

| have asked the team to work up some timeframes for this review and once | have that | will reach out to discuss.
Kind regards

Rebecca

From: Bob Buckley - A4 Co-convenor <convenor@a4.org.au>

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 8:32 PM

To: McKenzie, Corri <Corri.McKenzie@ndis.gov.au>; Falkingham, Rebecca <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>
Cc: Jenny Karavolos (Australian Autism Alliance co-chair) <jenkaravolos@outlook.com>; Chris Varney (Australian
Autism Alliance co-chair) <chris@icannetwork.com.au>

Subject: Re: NDIS policy on ABA [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

This is a very serious document. I am very alarmed if you and Rebecca are not aware of it. Maybe someone else
should deal with this while you are away.

Bob Buckley
Co-convenor, Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
website: http://aq.org.au/

A4 s the national grassroots organisation advocating for autistic people, their families, carers and associates. A4 is
internet based so that Australians anywhere can participate in and contribute to A4's advocacy for autistic people, their
carers and allies.

A4 recognises and respects the traditional owners, elders past, present and emerging, of lands in Australia.
Sovereignty was never ceded.

Recipients of correspondence from A4, especially politicians and government officials, are all subject to A4's policy on unanswered questions: see

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will McEvoy in The Newsroom.
On 4/9/23 8:26 pm, McKenzie, Corri wrote:
Hi Bob

My apologies for the delay in reply — | haven’t seen the document, but more than happy to talk with
you. I’'m about to go on leave, can we organise a time when | am back to speak?

Many thanks
Corri

From: Bob Buckley (Co-convenor) <convenor@a4.org.au>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:39 PM
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RE: NDIS policy on ABA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

To: Falkingham, Rebecca <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>; McKenzie, Corri
<Corri.McKenzie@ndis.gov.au>

Cc: Jenny Karavolos (Australian Autism Alliance co-chair) <jenkaravolos@outlook.com>; Chris Varney
(Australian Autism Alliance co-chair) <chris@icannetwork.com.au>

Subject: NDIS policy on ABA

Hi
would you like to talk about this (attached)?

And this: https://www.theguardian.com/australia-news/2023/aug/29/national-disability-
insurance-agency-accused-of-failing-young-children-with-autism

Bob Buckley
Co-convenor, Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
website: https://a4.org.au/

Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia, known as A4, is the national grassroots organisation
advocating for autistic people, their families, carers and associates. A4 is internet based so that
Australians anywhere can participate.

Recipients of correspondence from A4 are all subject to Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia's policy on

A4 recognises and respects the traditional owners, elders past, present and emerging, of lands in
Australia. Sovereignty was never ceded.

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will McEvoy in
The Newsroom.

**********************************************************************IhAPORTANT.

This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is
confidential, commercially valuable and/or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient you are notified that any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and
delete all electronic and hard copies of this transmission together with any attachments. Please

consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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IMPORTANT: This e-mail is for
the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, commercially valuable
and/or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the sender immediately and delete all electronic and hard copies of this transmission together
with any attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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